

Name: Dmytro Burtsev

Contact information

Email: dmytro_burtsev@yahoo.com

Professional Summary

As a scholar with a comprehensive understanding of various aspects of international relations, particularly in the realm of international security, I bring a unique perspective. My main fields of expertise are geopolitics and global security. With a rich professional, educational, cultural, and social experience in China and Taiwan, I am able to conduct a detailed analysis of international events. This is based on my multidimensional field of expertise, practical experience, and the diverse personal cultivation environments (Ukrainian, Russian, Chinese, and Taiwanese) that have shaped my knowledge within the field of expertise.

Work History

National Academy of Science of Ukraine, The Institute of Oriental Studies – Junior Research Fellow

05/2023 – Current

Conducting research in the sphere of international relations and security in the Asian region.

National Chengchi University, College of International Affairs – Postdoctoral Research Fellow

08/2023 – Current

Conducting research in the sphere of international relations, security, and international issues related to Russian foreign policy. Partial lecturing of the course Regional Studies of the Russian Foreign Politics in Eastern Europe.

Academia Sinica, Institute of European and American Studies - Visiting Research Scholar

05/2022 – 05/2023

Conducting research in the area of international relations and security is not just theoretical. It is focused on practical applications, particularly in the Asian region. I have conducted comparative studies of Ukraine and Taiwan, exploring the similarities and differences in their international relations. This work has led to the publication of several articles and political papers, and I have shared my findings at numerous scientific conferences. My talks have covered topics such as the analysis of the Russian invasion of Ukraine and the potential consequences of the war for Taiwan.

Zhengzhou University – Lecturer

09/2021 – 10/2021

Lecturing course: Russian-speaking countries along One Belt – One Road

Vasyl Stefanyk Precarpathian National University - Lecturer

10/2020 - 10/2021

- Taught Chinese as a second foreign language, Chinese country studies, and intercultural communication to university students

Central China Normal University English Press Corps - Writer, journalist

09/2017 - 06/2019

- Writing and editing articles for online publishing

Committee of China Overseas Investment Fair - Assistant, translator (intern)

06/2017 - 08/2017

- Conducting translations, administrative and communicational tasks

Embassy of Ukraine in the People's Republic of China - Assistant, translator (intern)

06/2016 - 07/2016

- Conducted translations, administrative and communicational tasks
-

Education

07/2019 - Central China Normal University, Wuhan, China

Ph.D.: International Relations

Major study areas: International Politics, International security.

01/2013 National University of Ostroh Academy, Ukraine, Ostroh

Master of Science: International Relations

Major study areas: International Politics, International Security, European studies

2011- National University of Ostroh Academy, Ukraine, Ostroh

Bachelor of Science: International Relations

Major study areas: International Politics, International Security, European studies

Language proficiency

Ukrainian and Russian – mother languages

English – C1

Mandarin – C1

Accomplishments

2023/11 – till now

- Recipient The Scholarship of the President of Ukraine for Young Scholars

List of Publications:

- Burtsev, D., Guermantes L. (2024) *Russia's Invasion of Ukraine: Lessons and Implications for US-China Taiwan Relations* at Africa-East Asia International Relations (peer-reviewed book chapter)
- Burtsev, D. (2024) *Russian National Ideology as an Impetus for the Military Invasion of Ukraine*. Tamkang Journal of International Affairs (peer-reviewed)
- Burtsev, D. (2024) *China, Russia, and North Korea – new axis in international relations*. Institute of Chinese Communist Studies. <https://iccs.org.tw/en/NewsContent/166> (political paper)
- Burtsev, D. (2024) *Russian Aggression against Ukraine and the Making of Refugees: Ideology, Tools, Identities*. Innovation in the Social Sciences 2(1):32–52. Doi: 10.1163/27730611-bja10023.
- Burtsev, D. (2023) *Overview of the article "Taiwan and the true sources of deterrence"* <https://sinologist.com.ua/oglyad-statti-taiwan-and-the-true-sources-of-deterrence> (political paper, in Ukrainian)
- Burtsev D. (2023) *American Report "Taiwan: Defense and Military Issues" A View from The USA and Taiwan*. <https://sinologist.com.ua/amerykanska-dopovid-tajvan-oboronni-ta-vijskovi-pytannya-poglyad-zi>

ssha-ta-tajvanyu-komentar-eksperta-ukrayinskoyi-asotsiatsiyi-kytayeznavsiv-dmytra-burtseva
(political paper, in Ukrainian)

- Burtsev, D. *Beijing's carrot and stick for Taipei*. <https://sinologist.com.ua/pekinskyj-batig-ta-pryanyk-dlya-tajbeyu> (political paper, in Ukrainian)
- Burtsev, D. (2023) *The Flames of War. Taiwan Strait risks conflagration following a pattern set by Russia in Ukraine*. Strategic Vision. Issue 55. April 15. Pp. 26-30. (political paper)
- Burtsev, D. (2022) *Untraditional Security Challenges: A New International Reality of The Modern Epoch*. Materials of the Second Scientific and Practical Conference: Global Security and Asymmetry of The World Economy in Unstable Development Conditions of Economic Systems. November 29. Pp. 28-32.
- Burtsev, D. (2022). *Seeking to define Putin's "point of no return" in Russia's war against Ukraine*. Strategic Vision vol. 11, no. 54 (October 2022), 23-27. (political paper)
- Burtsev, D. (2022). *International Security and Challenges Along "One Belt, One Road" in Central Asia*. Journal of Vasyl Stefanyk Precarpathian National University, 8(2), 17. doi: <https://doi.org/10.15330/jpnu.8.2.17-27>

Given talks:

- *Russian aggression of Ukraine: Ideology, Tools, Identities*. Contemporary Violence of State Crime and the Making of Statelessness II: The Case of Ukrainian Refugees, National Yang-Ming Chiao Tung University. November 14, 2022
- Russian invasion of Ukraine: specifics and implications, National Cheng Kung University, March 30, 2023
- *Specific aspects of the martial law period and national resistance in Ukraine*. Ming Chuang University. April 4, 2023.
- *The war in Ukraine* (從烏克蘭戰爭談起). The Institute of European and American Studies, Academia Sinica. May 17, 2023.
- *Ukraine: History, Democracy, Identity, and the War*. National Formosa University. March 10, 2023.
- *Russian aggression of Ukraine: Background and implications*. Tamkang University. November 20, 2023.
- *Post-Soviet Space: Security realities, risks, and challenges*. National Chengchi University. November 21, 2023.
- *The Russian invasion of Ukraine: specifics and implications*. Soochow University. June 1, 2024.
- *Russian World and Central Asia: Geopolitical Essence*. National Chengchi University. June 4, 2024.
- *Geopolitics and Wars as a basis of International Relations*. Tamkang University. June 7, 2024.

Conference papers:

- *Russian aggression of Ukraine: Background and implications*. Taiwan National Defense University International Symposium in Strategic Studies Russia-Ukraine War, Sino-US Relations and Regional Security, October 27, 2022
- *Russian Tools of influence*. Symposium on Russia's Current Situation and Prospects (俄羅斯現勢與展望座談會), National Chengchi University, December 9, 2022
- 2nd International scientific and practical conference "Global Security and Asymmetry of the World Economics in the Conditions of Unstable Development of Economic Systems." November 29, 2022.
- *The development of the concepts of the foreign policy of the Russian Federation, from a cooperative approach to attempts to become an international game-changer*. International Conference: The Impact of Russo-Ukrainian Conflict on Relations Between Russia and East Asian Countries. National Chengchi University November 10, 2023
- *Sino-American Relations: The Role of Taiwan as Main Cross-Roads of International Security in Asia*. Chinese Civilization: Traditions and the Present. A. Y. Krymskii Institute of Oriental Studies. Kyiv. Doi: 10.36059/978-966-397-347-0-40

- *Clash of Traditional Land and Sea Powers in Indo-Pacific*. Younger Forum for Indo-Pacific Studies. National Chung-Hsin University. May 15, 2024
- *China as a new Sea Power in international relations*. A. Krymsky Oriental Studies Readings. A. Y. Krymsky Institute of Oriental Studies of Ukraine. June 27, 2024.
- *Geopolitics of the "Russian World": Russian Invasion of Ukraine as Continuation of the Russian Imperial Tradition*. 12th East Asian Conference on Slavic Eurasian Study. Hanyan University (Seoul) 26-28 June, 2024

Chapters and papers under revision:

- *China's Hybrid Ascension: The Geopolitical Transformation from Land Power to Maritime-Continental Powerhouse*
- *Strategic Shifts under Putin: Russian Ambitions and European Security Redefined*
- *Reversing the Tide: Analysis of the Offense-Defense Balance in Ukraine's Counteroffensive Operations During the Russo-Ukrainian War*